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Madelyn Weed

From: The Catholic Foundation of Central Florida <catholicfoundation@cfocf.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 4:26 PM
To: Madelyn Weed
Subject: Give from Your Catholic Heart on #CatholicGivingTuesday

 

 

         

 

 

 

 

As Catholics, we are called to be witnesses to our faith in the way we 
live our lives. We are called to see every person through the eyes of 
God and to love them because God loves them (and us) first. We are 

all called to contribute to the needs of our brothers and sisters. 

If ever there was a time to unite as Catholics to lift up the ministries in 
our diocese which provide for the spiritual and corporal needs of our 
community, that time is now. Our Catholic ministries continue to 
innovate in order to be present and minister to families and 

individuals, many of whom are challenged with isolation, grief, 
and job insecurity. Ministries have expanded services to meet the 

increased needs for food supplies, housing assistance, and behavioral 
health services. Your special gift on #CatholicGivingTuesday will have 

an immediate impact on the services provided by these ministries 

Your gift of any size is a blessing of support for the work of the Catholic 
Church in Central Florida. Help us reach our goal of 400 

#CatholicGivingTuesday donors lifting up the incredible 
spiritual and corporal works provided through our Catholic parishes, 



2

schools, and many ministries! Your gift of any size is a show of support 
for your favorite Catholic ministry.  

 

Scan the QR code or click the link below to give now! 

Centralflorida.igivecatholic.org 

  

“As each one has received a gift, use it to serve one another as good 
stewards of God's varied grace.” 

1 Peter 4:10 
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Other Ways to show your support: Prayer for Charity 
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I 
 

   

Our mission: 

To inspire and increase giving, to prudently invest the resources 
entrusted to us, and to capably steward those charitable gifts to 

support the spiritual and corporal needs of the community of 
the Diocese of Orlando. 
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Returning God's Gifts 
   

 

 

 

 

 

  

Stay Connected With Us Everyday! 
   

         

 

 

   

The Catholic Foundation is an independent 501(c)(3) nonprofit foundation 
committed to fostering and stewarding philanthropy to address community 
issues and meet the spiritual and corporal needs of our community year-
round. As a proven trustworthy philanthropic organization to give to and 
give through, we have received the Guidestar Platinum Seal of 
Transparency. Fully endorsed by the Diocese of Orlando and its Bishop, we 
work extensively with Catholic parishes, schools and nonprofit 
organizations aligned with Catholic social values to help inspire giving and 
secure resources needed to further their long-term goals. 
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